From: |

Sent: Tuesday, November 17, 2009 4:12 PM |
To: |
Subject: Fw: Good news irom Jersey .
bé
From:| | b7C

To:| |
Sent: 1ue Nov :09:33 2009

Subject: FW: Good news from Jersey

To
Subject: Good news from Jersey

Hey guys, just got off the phone with| |from the NJ ROIC. | answered some lingering questions they had
about getting people access, then talked with him about our two big initiatives (the state systems connection and
Guardian>eGuardian push). He was very pleased to hear about both, especially sincehe__________Jrom NJ OHSP,
an met earlier today to discuss where they'll be going with Shared Space and eGuardian. He was very glad to
hear that we want to include NJ as one of the first state systems we will connect to. From our conversation, | got his
outline of how they’ll decide whether to go the Share Space or eGuardian route: they're still going through all the legal
work.that needs to be done to get the Shared Space server, while at the same time they want to get about a dozen.
analysts into eGuardian, start finding SARS from their existing system to enter, and they want us to come back to NJ soon
to talk with the local PDs and other law enforcement about how to get on board:Faid he'll probably call me back
after informing the other folks at CHSP and the ROIC about our initiatives.

b6
Just wanted to pass along the good news...and I'll let you guys know if they need us in West Trenton anytime soon. b7C
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